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GBA Engineering

18543 Yorba Linda Blvd 394, Yorba Linda, CA 92886

Ph: (714) 510-6700, Fax: (714)-526-1050

General Contractor | Class A Lic # 900340 DIR # 1000730566

Date: 5/15/2025

To,

State of California Department of Transportation
Construction Contract Award

1727 30Th Street, Sacramento, CA 95816

Ph: (916) 227-6299 Fax; (916) 227-6282

Attn: April Perez- Hollins, Office Chief

Ref: Your letter 5/13 /2025 for Contract # 07-0Y1004 bid date 4/24 /2025
Sub: Bid protest for 07-0Y1004 bid date 04/24/2025

Dear Rudy,

We are in receipt of your letter dated 5/13 /2025 regarding notification of Non-Responsive
bid.

We agreed that we did clerical error, and we missed to write “Partial Traffic Control” for Hi-
Way Safety Inc. as description column. You can see that we listed Fryman Management Inc
for the same item # 4 Partial Traffic Control.

GBA Engineering Inc. is requesting to waive this clerical error and ward to GBA
Engineering Inc.

We are also protesting to award this contract to Jabre Contracting Inc, since they failed to
submit a Certified DVBE Summary on 4t Business Day after the bid date and therefore
their bid is a non-responsive bid.

As per Certified DVBE Submittal requirements:

All bidders need to submit Certified DVBE Summary No later than 4 p.m. on the 4th
business day. Bid date was 4/24 /2025 and last of submittal was 4/28/2025@ 4PM
(Monday), but their Certified DVBE Summary was received on 4/29/2025 @11:56AM
(Tuesday) 5t day after bid opening

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me on 714-510-6700.
Thanks, _
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Anuranjaf Singh

President



